

Re: Tech briefing

From: "Angus, Helen (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=angus, helen (tbs)ffb">
To: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <kyle.macintyre@ontario.ca>
Cc: "DiMuzio, Sofie (TBS)" <sofie.dimuzio@ontario.ca>, "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>, "Hughes, Karen (TBS)" <karen.hughes@ontario.ca>, "Nelson, Dane (TBS)" <dane.nelson@ontario.ca>, "Simone, Nicole (TBS)" <nicole.simone@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 28 Aug 2017 16:06:31 -0400

Helpful. I would want us to be fully prepared as the AG's discomfort with the Fair Hydro Plan could emerge as a public issue at any time.

Sent from my iPad

> On Aug 28, 2017, at 4:03 PM, MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS) <Kyle.MacIntyre@ontario.ca> wrote:
>
> Had a quick chat with Jason.
>
> No definitive perspective on their end re whether to hold a tech briefing, PO wants them to be prepared in case there is an appetite to do it. They would potentially want a tech briefing to frame conversation around FHP, in thinking about what's to come over the next few months.
>
> K.